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ADDENDUM NO.:  2
IFB or RFP NO.:  742 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install AV Equipment 
Project: SUNY Fashion Institute of Technology  
Bid Opening Date: Friday, March 3, 2023, at 3:00PM 

Specifics of the Addendum: Extend the Bid Opening Date, provide responses to the Requests for Information, 
and to provide a revised Bid Breakdown & Schedule. 

Extension to Bid Opening: Please see the following change to the Notice and Information for Bidders:  

Section 1.0 – Notice to Bidders & Bid Opening and Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule  

The bid opening scheduled for February 17, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. has been rescheduled to March 3, 2023, at 3:00 
p.m.

Please see responses to the requests for information below: 

1. Q: Will you take certified checks instead of payment and performance bonds?
A: A bid bond is not required. A payment and performance bond are required. The cost for the bonds
can be included in the bid breakdown and schedule.

2. Q: Please confirm it is a prevailing wages job and tax exempt.
A: Wages to be determined per the terms and conditions of the PLA. The prevailing wage schedule is
removed from this procurement. DASNY is tax exempt.

3. Q: Is there a way to provide a demonstration of alternative equipment being proposed?
A: Per the Information for Bidders, Section 4.0 (D) if bidding or proposing commodities other than those
specified, the bidder must in every instance give all information required in Section 2.0 (B) of this Notice
and Information for Bidders. Products will only be considered if proof of comparability is provided to
DASNY in writing.

4. Q: What unions are acceptable for labor?
A:  Please see the Project Labor Agreement for further information.
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5. Q: Where would prices be entered for Engineering?  Is this Union Labor?
A: Technical Engineering should be entered on Line 61 of the Bid Breakdown and Schedule. Please 
provide a separate proposal providing the breakdown of all integration and installation. The physical 
installation of the audio-visual equipment labor must be performed per the terms and conditions of the 
Project Labor Agreement.   Integration is technical labor.

6. Q: Where would prices be entered for Drawings, including shop, and as built?  Is this Union Labor?
A: Pricing for drawings, including shop and as built, should be built into the system price. Refer to the 
response to question 5.

7. Q: Where would prices be entered System configuration and control system program?  Is this Union 
Labor?
A: Configuration or Programming should be entered on Line 61 of the Bid Breakdown and Schedule. 
Please provide a separate proposal providing the breakdown of all integration and installation. Refer to 
the Project Labor Agreement.

8. Q: Where would prices be entered Off-site fabrication?  Is off-site fabrication to be Union Labor?
A: There is a line on the Bid Breakdown for integration and there is also a line for installation. Please 
refer to the Project Labor Agreement.

9. Q: Where would prices be entered Project Management including site meetings?  Is this Union Labor?
A: Project Management, including site meetings, should be included in the system installation line. 
Bidder is required to provide a complete breakdown (description/number of hours/rate). Refer to the 
Project Labor Agreement.

10. Q: Where would prices be entered Training?  How many hours?
A: Refer to answer to question 9 above. Refer to scope in IFB attachments.

11. Q: When is the system scheduled to be installed?
A: Installation is scheduled to begin August 2023.

12. Q: Since no cost increases are permitted due to increased AVC costs how will DASNY compensate for 
delays by others to the schedule?
A:  Please refer to Section 10.04 of the General Conditions.

13. Q: Who will provide scaffolds, lifts etc.?  If the AVC, what special requirements for lifts?
A: No scaffolding, ladders or lifts will be provided, so the AV contractor will be responsible for those.

14. Q: Which if any of the labor is required to hold OSHA30?
A:  Yes, the labor will need to hold OSHA30.

15. Q: In areas with non-traditional drop tile, who’s responsibility is it to cut the necessary speaker holes,
i.e., Student Life Hall?
A: The GC.

16. Q: Who’s responsible for all, if any, tie lines between existing building and new building?
A: This will be standalone.
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17. Q: Not sure what the difference is on the bid form, please clarify:
68 Integration is programming and configuring (technical)
69 Installation is described in the bid scope

18. Q: Please confirm that the “OFCI” Crestron products will be available for the projected installation 
schedule, as the lead times for the majority of these products is Q4 2023.
A: Please refer to Addendum No. 1 providing specifications for an alternative product.

19. Q: There are Crestron products in the Student Life Hall that are NOT marked “OFCI”, please confirm that 
these require pricing.
A: Please refer to Addendum No. 1 proving specifications for an alternative product.

20. Q: Can you confirm the ceiling types and heights in Student Center and Classrooms?
A: Classrooms are 9’AFF ACT field and have drywall beam enclosures. The Student Center is 20’ AFF and 
is wood slat panels.

21. Q: Who provides vertical risers for AV?
A: Only vertical risers required are for paging – share paths with IT sleeves between the floors.

22. Q: Are j-hooks and cable trays provided?
A: Conduits and drag lines are provided.

23. Q: Is necessary blocking called out in the plans?
A: Blocking is called out for by the GC. Coordination between the AVC and GC will need to take place.

24. Q: Where is the head end to the paging system located?
A: The campus-wise head-end is believed to be located in the Feldman building, the head-end hardware 
for this building is to be located in the Level 1 IDF.

25. Q: Will we have loading dock access?
A: Yes, but it will need to be coordinated with DASNY ahead of time.

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.  
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Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule 

 

Bidder:            
 

DASNY Contact:    Theresa Graffeo, Purchasing Coordinator 
      tgraffeo@dasny.org 
 

Request for Information (RFI’s):  RFI’s due February 8, 2023. Submit in writing via email to 
tgraffeo@dasny.org. Responses will be posted to DASNY’s 
website via addenda no later than February 10, 2022. It is the 
responsibility of the Bidder to obtain Addenda. 
 

Services/Product Required By:  August 2023 
 

 
Description:     Furnish, Deliver and Install Audio Visual Equipment  
 
Bid Open Location:  DASNY, Corporate Headquarters, 515 

Broadway, Albany, NY 12207  
 
Bid Open Date and Time:   March 3rd, 2023 at 3PM 
 
 
Item 
No. 

Manufacturer Make/Model Description QTY UOM Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

1 NEC NP-PA653U-
41ZL 

 

Video Projector 6500 
Lumens 4K With lens 

3 EA $ $ 

2 Chief  RPAU Universal RPA Ceiling 
Projector Mount 

2 EA $ $ 

3 Planar 
 

Helium PCT2785 
 

Flatpanel Display – 
27” Touch Enabled 
Desktop 

5 EA $ $ 

4 BiAmp TesiraFORTE 
DAN CI 

Audio DSP – 12 Input, 
8 Output, AEC, 
DANTE, USB  

7 EA $ $ 

5 Labgruppen LUCIA 120/1-70 Audio Amplifier – 1ch. 
120wpc 70V 

3 EA $ $ 

6 Tannoy CMS 603DC BM Loudspeaker – Ceiling 
Recessed 6” 

40 EA $ $ 

7 Shure ANI22-BLOCK Netork interface – 2x2 
DANTE  

4 EA  $ $ 

8 Shure MX418/C Gooseneck 
Microphone 18” 

5 EA $ $ 

9 Shure QLXD 14/93 Wireless Mic – 
Lavalier 
Omni/Bodypack/RX 

6 EA $ $ 

10 Cisco CS-
KITPLPTZ4K-K9 

Video Codec – Room 
kit Plus PTZ 4k.  

2 EA $ $ 

11 Wolfvisions VZ8-UHD Document Camera, 
4K 

5 EA $ $ 
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12 Magewell 32040 USB CAPTURE HSMI 
Plus  

4 EA $ $ 

13 Lightware MMX4x2-HDMI 
USB20L  

Video Matrix Switcher 
– 4x2 4K  

1 EA $ $ 

14 Sound Control 
Technologies  

RC5-CW4 Camera Extender – 
Camera extension Kit  

3 EA $ $ 

15 Lightware HDMI-TPS-TX86 HDBT Transmitter – 
HDMI    

13 EA $ $ 

16 Lightware HDMI-TPS-
TX210 

HDBT Transmitter – 
HDMI    

3 EA $ $ 

17 Lightware HDMI-TPS-RX86 HDBT Receiver – 
HDMI    

9 EA $ $ 

18 Netgear GSM4328PB-
100NES 

Data Switch – 24 port, 
1g PoE+, 1000w PSU 

4 EA $ $ 

19 Middle Atlantic BGR-4527-AV Equipment Rack – 
45RU, Pre-Configured 
for Pro Av 

5 EA $ $ 

20 Netgear M4300-52G-
PoE+ 

Data Switch – 48 port, 
1g, PoE+, 1000w PSU 

3 EA $ $ 

21 Icron Starling 3251 USB Extender 4 EA $ $ 
22 NEC NP-PX2000UL-

47ZL 
Video Projector 20000 
Lumens With lens 

4 EA $ $ 

23 Chief  VCMU  Projector Mount  4 EA $ $ 
24 NEC C751Q Flat Panel Display – 

75” 
2 EA $ $ 

25 Planar 
 

998-2869-00 LED Video wall – 217” 
2.5mm 8X8 MGP 
Install & maintenance 

1 EA $ $ 

26 Tannoy OCV 6 Loudspeaker – 
Pendant coaxial 6”  

15 EA $ $ 

27 Shure ULXD4Q Wireless Mic – 
Receiver 4ch. 

1 EA $ $ 

28 Shure ULDXD2/B58 Wireless Mic – 
Handheld Tx Beta58 

4 EA $ $ 

29 Listen Tech LT-800-216-01-D ADA – Stationary RF 
transmitter (Dante)  

2 EA $ $ 

30 Listen Tech LR-4200-216 ADA – RF Receiver 10 EA $ $ 
31 Vaddio Roboshot 40 

UHD 4K 
Video Camera – PTZ 
HD 40x zoom 4K 

2 EA $ $ 

32 Cisco CS-CODEC-
PLUS 

Video Codec – Room 
kit Plus 

1 EA $ $ 

33 NEC C981Q Flat Panel Display – 
98” 

2 EA $ $ 

34 NEC M651 Flat Panel Display – 
65” 

1 EA $ $ 

35 Chief LTM1U Flat Panel Display – 
Wall Mount Tilt Large 

12 EA $ $ 

36 Shure MXA910 Microphone – Ceiling-
Mount, 2’x2’ Grid w/ 
DANTE 

5 EA $ $ 

37 Cisco CS-
KITPLPTZ4K-K9 

Video Codec – Room 
kit Plus PTZ 4k.  

1 EA $ $ 

38 Lightware 
 

MMX4x2-HDMI-
USB20L  

Video Matrix Switcher 
– 4x2 4K  

3 EA $ $ 
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39 NEC C861Q Flat Panel Display – 
86” 

2 EA $ $ 

40 Cisco CS-KITPLUS-
NR-K9 

Video Codec – Room 
kit Plus Quad Cam Kit  

1 EA $ $ 

41 Sound Ctrl Tech RC8-CQC Video Codec – 
Camera Extender 
Rackmount 

1 EA $ $ 

42 Atlona AT-OME-EX-KIT HDBT Extender – 
HDMI & USB    

2 EA $ $ 

43 Extron Cable Cubby 222 
US 60-1927-02 

Cable Cubby – Cable 
access Enclouser for 
AV connectivity   

3 EA $ $ 

44 Middle Atlantic CFR-14-20 Equipment Rack – 
Credenza 

2 EA $ $ 

45 Cisco CS-BAR-T-K9 Video Codec – Room 
KIT Bar with Touch 10  

1 EA $ $ 

46 Sound Ctrl Tech RTK-MINI-2 Video Codec – Table 
extender. HDMI & 
USB extension  

1 EA $ $ 

47 NEC M551 Flat Panel Display – 
55” 

6 EA $ $ 

48 Attero Tech unD610 AV Wallplate – 2x2 
XLR, RCA, 3.5mm, 2 
Gang 

1 EA $ $ 

49 Brightsign XT1144 Digital Signage Player 
– 4K PoE, with 64GB 
SD Card 

6 EA $ $ 

50 Bogen PCM2000 Intercom Chassis 1 EA $ $ 
51 Bogen PCM TIM  1 EA $ $ 
52 Bogen PCM CPU  1 EA $ $ 
53 Bogen PCM ZPM  1 EA $ $ 
54 Bogen PCMPS2  Power supply  1 EA $ $ 
55  110 Block 110 Block  9 EA $ $ 
56 Bogen TPU250 Paging Amplifier  1 EA $ $ 
57 Bogen S86T725PG8WB

R 
8” PA Speaker, 70V 
Transformer, 4W Max 

110 EA $ $ 

58 Chatsworth  11960-706 Equipment Rack  1 EA $ $ 
59 Bogen RPK88 Rack Kit  1 EA $ $ 
60 BiAmp AMP-A460H Power Amplifier - 2Ch, 

150Wper Ch, 
7 EA $ $ 

61 Aurora  
 

VPX-TC1-Pro 
 

Video Tx\Rx - 4K, 
4:4:4, 1 Gig 

7 EA $ $ 

62 Aurora  
 

TS-100-4F 
 

Wireless Sharing 
Appliance with USB 

2 EA $ $ 

63 Aurora  
 

LXC-1 
 

Control port expander  4 EA $ $ 

64 Aurora  
 

RXT-8D-B 
 

Control Touch Panel - 
Wired 8" 

2 EA $ $ 

65 Aurora  
 

RK2-5-K 
 

5 RU 12 Rack 
Mounting Kit  

1 EA $ $ 

66 Aurora  
 

RXT-8-B 
 

Control Touch Panel - 
Wired 8" 

1 EA $ $ 

67 By AV Contractor Custom Misc. Wire, Cables, 
Plates/Panels & 
Connectors 

 LS $ $ 

68   Integration  LS $ $ 
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*Host PC, Keyboard and Mouse to be provided by Owner* 

 
If bidding or proposing commodities other than those specified, the bidder must in every instance 
give all information required in Section 2.0 (B) of the Notice and Information for Bidders. Products 
will only be considered if proof of comparability is provided to DASNY in writing. A determination 
that a commodity or product is an “or equal” will be determined by DASNY in its sole and absolute 
discretion and any such determination will be final. 

 
 

 
INSTALLATION LABOR (if required) 

LABOR TO INSTALL   
 

Estimated No. of Hours   
Hourly Rate (Prevailing Wage rates are required for this work)  

 

Total Materials/Equipment/Commodities:  
 

Total Installation:   
 

TOTAL BID  

69   Installation (Union 
Labor) 

 LS $ $ 

70   Bonds  LS $ $ 
71   Drawings   LS $ $ 
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 OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 
(“DASNY”) 

Project Number 
Bid Title 

Notice and Information to Bidders 

2943109999

Furnish, Deliver & Install AV Equipment

Attachment A: Bid Breakdown and Schedule  
Attachment B: Detailed Specifications 
Attachment C: Scope of Work and Site Logistics 

This Notice and Information to Bidders, Attachment A: Bid Breakdown and Schedule, Attachment 
B: Detailed Specifications and Attachment C: Scope of Work and Site Logistics shall collectively 
be referred to herein as the “Purchase Order Documents.” 

Section 1.0 – Notice to Bidders & Bid Opening 

Sealed bids for the above referenced Bid/Project will be received by DASNY at its office located 
at 515 Broadway, Albany, NY 2207.  Bids  are due by 3:00 p.m.  3/3/2023 (the 
“Bid Opening Date”).  Only those bids in the hands of DASNY on or prior to the Bid 
Opening Date will be considered. 

Each bid must be identified, on the outside of the envelope, with the name and address of 
the bidder and designated a bid for the Project titled above.  When a sealed bid is placed inside 
another delivery jacket, the bid delivery jacket must be clearly marked on the outside “BID 
ENCLOSED” and “ATTENTION: PURCHASING.” DASNY will not be responsible for receipt of 
bids which do not comply with these instructions. 

Individuals and entities submitting bids in person or by private delivery services should 
allow sufficient time for processing through building security to assure that bids are 
received prior to the deadline for submitting bids. A late bid will be returned to the sender 
unopened and will not be considered in issuing a purchase order.  
Bids shall be publicly opened and read aloud.  Bid results can be viewed at DASNY’s website; 
http://www.dasny.org.   

All bid openings will be made available for viewing live via Zoom at www.zoom.us.  
To enter the meeting, select “Join a Meeting” then enter Meeting Id 612 014 1502, 
Password 411299. Individuals are strongly encouraged to utilize this public viewing 
option as an alternative to in person attendance at bid openings. 

In accordance with State Finance Law § 139-j and § 139-k, this solicitation includes and imposes 
certain restrictions on communications between DASNY personnel and a prospective bidder 
during the procurement process. Designated staff for this solicitation is:  Theresa Graffeo 
Email:                     tgraffeo@dasny.o              rg and DASNY at purchasing@dasny.org. Contacts made 
to other DASNY personnel regarding this procurement may disqualify the prospective 
bidder and affect future procurements with governmental entities in the State of New York.  For 
more information pursuant to this law, refer to DASNY’s website; http://www.dasny.org or the 
OGS website: http://www.ogs.state.ny.us. 
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